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HCO002728-0002

From: Williams, David (DCI)
Sent: 09 July 2004 09:24

Sub]ect

Iimportance: High

Could you please arrange for copies of the requested documents to be made for Chief Supt
JAMES.

Code Ajjf this can be done today and delivered to Mr JAMES | would be grateful.

Regards.DW.

From: James, Jonathan
Sent: 08 July 2004 17:33
To: Williams, David (DCI)
Subject: Rochester Papers
Importance: High

Dave

As per our conversation yesterday | would be grateful to have copies of the following:

Copies of all Professor Livesley’s Reports

Professor Fords Report - covers four other referred cases and published Dec 2001

Dr Mundy’s report - covers same four patients and published Nov 2001

Copy of CHI's Report into GWMH - published March 2002

Copies of letters from Paul Clark to Ford and Mundy in June 2001 - outlines terms of reference for their reports
Any correspondence from General Medical Council to me or Ray Burt concerning the potential to suspend Dr
Barton from practising as a Doctor

Many thanks - would hope to have it for Mon if possible - perhaps we could have a chat in there is a problem or there
is any clarification required over the items above.

Regards
JJ

John James




